City of New Prague
Economic Development Authority

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

NEW PRAGUE Wednesday, June 9, 2021, 7:30 A.M.
ATradition of Progress City Hall, 118 Central Avenue North, New Prague, Minnesota

9.

Council Chambers, 2™ Floor
(NO ELECTRONIC GO-TO-MEETING BEING HELD)

Call to Order (Quast)

A. Approval of May 12, 2021 Special Meeting Minutes

B. Approve Claims for Payment (June 2021)

C. Review Monthly Income Statement and Balance Sheet (May 2021)
Discussion on Business Retention and Expansion (BR&E) Contacts
Presentation by Tim Penny, President and CEO of Southern MN Initiative Foundation
Selection of Officers:

A. President

B. Vice President

C. Secretary

Discussion on EDA Executive Director Position

Business Updates — June 2021

Executive Director’s Report

Miscellaneous

10. Adjournment

Next Meeting: Wednesday, July 14, 2021

OURDHS&DNTSTOPROMDTEANDFACHJTATEECONONHCDEVELOPMENTDVTHEPHHVPRAGUEAREA:

* Strengthen existing businesses and non—proﬁts =
* Create an environment conducive to new economic development *
_ * Create long term funding strategy *

Brent Quast, President Term Ending 5/31/26 (*Partial Term)
Nick Slavik, Vice President Term Ending 5/31/24
Pete Sletten, Secretary Term Ending 5/31/23
Troy Pint Term Ending 5/31/27
Eric Krogman Term Ending 5/31/25

Duane J. Jirik, Mayor
Bruce Wolf, Council Member
Michael Johnson, City Administrator & Executive Director - 952-758-4401




City of New Prague Economic Development Authority

SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES

)

Wednesday, May 12, 2021, 7:30 a.m.

| PRAGU

=

ATraditon of Progress Conducted via GoToMeeting (online) due to the COVID-19 Pandemic which is

2.

preventing attendance at the regular meeting location.

The meeting was called to order online via GoToMeeting at 7:30 a.m. by President Brent Quast with
the following members present online: Brent Quast, Eric Krogman, Troy Pint, Pete Sletten, Duane
Jirik, and Bruce Wolf.

Absent: Nick Slavik

City Staff Present Online: City Administrator Mike Johnson and Planning Director Ken Ondich

Others Present Online: Jo Foust, Business Development Specialist, Scott County First Stop Shop

Minutes/Financials:

A. It was moved by Sletten, seconded by Quast to approve the April 14, 2021 Special Meeting
Minutes. All voted in favor. Motion carried, (5-0).
*Troy Pint arrived at 7:31 a.m.

B. Claims for April 2021 — There were 3 claims for payment totaling $3888.45. It was moved by
Sletten, seconded by Krogman to approve the 3 claims. All voted in favor. Motion carried,
(6-0).

C. The Financial Report for April 2021 including the Income Statements and Balance Sheets
were reviewed and accepted.

Review Final 2016 SCDP Report —
City Administrator Johnson provided a brief update on the 2016 Report with information about the
completion of the exterior brick work at 105 W. Main Street.

Industrial Park (New Prague Business Park 11" Addition) —
City Administrator Johnson provided an overview of the City’s Industrial Park, as the two lots have
been sold and there are 7 lots remaining. The sale price on the lots is $1.50/square foot.

Review City’s Amended and Restated Business Subsidy Policy— November 1, 2012 —

City Administrator Johnson provided the Board with a copy of the City’s Business Subsidy Policy
from November 1, 2012. It has been sent to the City Attorney’s Office asking if there have been any
statutory updates that need to be made.

Financing Information for Economic Development Projects:

A. Tax Increment Financing in Minnesota

B. Definitions of Tax Abatement and Tax Increment Financing (Economic Development) District

C. Information Needed for Financial Review and Feasibility Analysis
City Administrator Johnson provided the Board with information and materials on both Tax
Abatement and Tax Increment Financing (TIF) and the process that would need to occur with a
business should either of these financing tools be needed. There was discussion about seeking the
“NAIC” code to determine a business’s classification for TIF. No additional action was taken.

. Discussion on EDA Executive Director Position — Mike Johnson

A copy of the City’s Organizational Chart was provided to the Board — it showed the relationship of
the City Administrator and the EDA Executive Director within the working framework of the City.
Applications for the City Administrator position are due May 18, 2021 and the City Council will select
“Finalist” candidates to interview on June 7, 2021.

JA.



8. Business Updates — May 2021 — Ken Ondich provided an overview on his monthly updates.
He talked about construction of Residential Units and what is happening with the building at
102/104 E Main Street.

9. Executive Director’s Report — City Administrator Johnson reported on discussions with the Scott
Equipment Company about a possible building project in the Industrial Park.

10. Miscellaneous:
= Jo Foust reported that First Bank & Trust is now a sponsor in the Scott County First Track
Challenge. She is also working on scheduling a BR&E visit.
= Bruce Wolf encouraged everyone to pick up a lawn sign at the Chamber office encouraging people
to shop and support Main Street Businesses during construction.

11. Adjournment — It was moved by Wolf, seconded by Jirik, to adjourn at 8:50 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Michael J. Johnson
City Administrator / EDA Executive Director




EDA
APPROVAL OF BILLS FOR PAYMENT

6/9/2021

Name Description Amount
KCHK 30-second promotional spots $ 3,000.00
Farm House Market Signage-Navigate New Prague $ 75.00
League of MN Cities Property & Casualty Insurance $ 187.40
Abdo, Eick & Meyers, LLP 2020 Audit $ 183.61
Quadient Leasing USA, Inc. Postage Machine 3 7.15
Sub-Total Payables $ 3,453.16

EDA-INDUSTRIAL PARK

Sub-Total Payables -
Grand Total Payables $ 3,453,186

2B



NEW PRAGUE EDA AND INDUSTRIAL PARK

INCOME STATEMENTS
May 31, 2021
2021 2021 ADOPTED
EDA CURRENT YEAR TO 2021 BUDGET
MONTH DATE BUDGET BALANCE

REVENUES
PROPERTY TAX $  10,625.10 $ 10,625.10 $ 50,000.00 $  39,374.90
DELINQUENT PROPERTY TAX $ 57.61 S 57.61 S - $ (57.61)
INTEREST INCOME $ 17.73 $ 67.59 $  500.00 $ 432.41

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE $  10,700.44 $ 10,750.30 $ 50,500.00 $  39,749.70
OPERATING EXPENSES
SUPPLIES $ - $ - $  200.00 s 200.00
AUDIT $ - $ 806.54 $  800.00 $ (6.54)
ENGINEERING FEES $ - S - $  500.00 $ 500.00
CIVIL LEGAL FEES $ - $ - $  500.00 $ 500.00
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $ - $ - $  500.00 $ 500.00
POSTAGE $ 21.15 $ 90.42 $  150.00 S 59.58
COMPUTER SUPPORT SERVICES $ - $ 5.64 $  100.00 $ 94.36
TRAVEL, CONF, MILEAGE ALLOW. $ - $ - $  300.00 S 300.00
ADVERTISING & PUBLICATIONS $  3,000.00 $  6,087.15 $ 23,000.00 $  16,912.85
PRINTING & BINDING $ - $ - $  500.00 $ 500.00
INSURANCE $ 1.30 $ 6.50 $  300.00 S 293.50
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS $ - $ - $  300.00 $ 300.00
SPECIAL PROJECTS $ - $ 875.00 $ 11,850.00 $  10,975.00
DONATION OTHER CIVIC ORG. $ - $ - $  500.00 $ 500.00
TRANSFER OUT $ - $  3,666.72 $ 11,000.00 5 7,333.28

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

S 3,022.45 $ 11,537.97 $ 50,500.00 S 38,962.03

NET GAIN OR (LOSS) $  7,677.99 $  (787.67) $ - S 787.67
2021 2021 ADOPTED
INDUSTRIAL PARK CURRENT YEAR TO 2021 BUDGET
MONTH DATE BUDGET BALANCE
REVENUES
INTEREST INCOME $ 8.87 5 33.81 $ (33.81)
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE $ 8.87 $ 33.81 $ - $ (33.81)

OPERATING EXPENSES
DEPRECIATION EXPENSE

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

NET GAIN OR (LOSS)

$ 147.79 $ 738.95 $ 1,800.00 $ 1,061.05

$ 147.79 $ 738.95 $ 1,800.00 S 1,061.05

S (138.92) $  (705.14) $ (1,800.00) S (1,094.86)

Z— C Prepared by: Patty Solheid, Finance Director
FAEDA\2021\B-S & P&L 2020-condensed.xls



NEW PRAGUE EDA AND INDUSTRIAL PARK

BALANCE SHEET
May 31, 2021
EDA . 2021 CURRENT 2020
YTD BALANCE YTD BALANCE
ASSETS
CASH - CHECKING $ 183,887.01 $ 148,031.44
CASH - M/M $  201,585.76 $ 201,389.21
DUE FROM OTHER GOVERNMENTS $ - S -
PREPAID OTHER $ 187.40 $ -
TOTAL ASSETS $ 385,660.17 $ 349,420.65
LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE $ 3,075.00 $ 1,337.80
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS $ - $ -
TOTAL LIABILITIES $ 3,075.00 $ 1,337.80
RETAINED EARNINGS $  382,585.17 $ 348,082.85
TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND EQUITY - $  385,660.17 $ 349,420.65
_ INDUSTRIAL PARK 2021 CURRENT 2020
YTD BALANCE YTD BALANCE
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS:
CASH - CHECKING $§ 5323191 $ 53,214.65
CASH - M/M $ 100,792.91 S 100,694.60
DUE FROM OTHER GOVERNMENTS S - $ -
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS $  154,024.82 $ 153,909.25
NONCURRENT ASSETS:
LAND $ 938,836.36 $  1,100,343.36
INFRASTRUCTURE $  88,675.68 $ 88,675.68
LESS DEPRECIATION $ (7,957.52) $ (6,184.04)
TOTAL NONCURRENT ASSETS $ 1,019,554.52 $  1,182,835.00
TOTAL ASSETS $ 1,173,579.34 $  1,336,744.25
LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE $ - s -
TOTAL LIABILITIES $ - S -
RETAINED EARNINGS $ 1,173,579.34 $  1,336,744.25
TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND EQUITY $ 1,173,579.34 $  1,336,744.25
Z_ C Prepared by: Patty Solheid, Finance Director

FAEDA\2021\B-S & P&L 2020-condensed.xls



T202/0€/¥ -40 se parepdn voday,

S8'8Y8'ST $ S1'9zes S 00°000'sz $ sasuadx3 1830
00°000°S S 000008 $ sapise jas Acuabunuog
{oT'v6) S
00°0S8 S SpJR) Yaung
(o) 4744 S spJeg ysund 00000 § sanddns/IsiN
eexele)4 S 219 '‘BullIng uoqgll ‘sueuas suoljedNpe ‘sellied Y2018 00'00Y $ SUBAT edadg
00°00T S 00°00L $ JajeIsmaN/lews
S8°9Tr S ST'EL S 00008 $ eIpajy 181005
A ¢ 00000 3 s)0ds euonowo.d puedas Qg ‘sajepdn awiy @8y  Q0'000E  $ AHOA
SL'8SL'T S
0096 S (71-€ pue |I-€) dN @1ebineN - py
ST'S6E S SYJUoW 8-/ J0J 3)BJ pE %08  Q00GZ'E $ eJdix3/sawly anbeld maN
00°0v9'9 S 00°09€ S 00000L § SuG1joWo.y
90Ty S PG LEE $ S8SSaUISNY IS UIR 11 Aq pasn sbessaw aAlssyod - SN %SY,  00°0SL $ sp.ed ysund/sbuns mopuim/siaisod
00°0SL S 'SJB1aAeL) 0} ssadde alerdosdde ejesunwwos 0} Jd1UdS B Se asn 0} SSaUISNg UJea 0} UBAIY  00'0GL [3 yoogpue saAojdwy
00°005 $ 238 TieH AQ ‘Aeaqr] ‘susogog seade diyjed) ybiy Ul paseamoys 00008 $ spleog Aeydsiq
vL°0ve S 97608 S sjulod §S8208 SSBUISNG MOYS 0]  (00'0DGL [ saJunyoo.ig/sdep
s1502 Bunulig
{o0'02) $
00°ST S aweu ulewop Jo aseyaJnd - auDIgam
00°566 S Wealls UOHEDIUNUIWOD UIR 00000l $ 8)Isgam anbead maN ajebineN
(sy's92'T) $
07°090°T S anbeld maN aiebireN
00°SL S 19MJB) asnoywlle
9T°S90°T S anbeuq maN doug
60599 S suolyseS JieH sANY
00°SL S SU| S, Jaulleq (SUBWBsSINGUaY
shane Ajqissod pue 1S Uley O %201q U0 :00'000'L $ abeubls
Buluiewsy papuadxy ] uoREIUNWWOY ‘sasuadxy _
Sg'8Y8‘ST S ST'97C'6 S 0000062 $ enuaAay 1Bjo
$ (sbeUBIS) anbeud man J0 ANQ
S8'8Y8ST $ S§1'9226 S 000002 $ Wawdojaaaq 21lloUa] enbeld map
Bujuiewsy paznin anuanay _
13nang

120z/0&/v0 Buipua yjuow Jo4
18bpng bunsyJen 1S uielN/sl #HL anbedd meN 1Z-0Z0Z



New Prague BRE Survey — Autowash Sytems, Inc, 407 4™ Ave. SW, New Prague MN 56071, 952-758-4865,
jeremydohm@autowashsystems.com

Date: 06-02-21 (Date of last visit: 03-20-18)
Time: 12:30 p.m.-1:30 p.m.
Attendees: Ken Ondich, Troy Pint, Pete Sletten, Eric Krogman, Megan Voss (Planning Intern) and Jo-Foust.

Company Representatives: Jeremy Dohm (son) and Brian Dohm (father). Brian and Jeremy provided a tour of
the buildings on their site and presented a PowerPoint with an overview of the company.

Overview: Autowash Systems is a master distributor of car wash equipment, chemicals and supplies.
They are one of the nation’s fastest growing suppliers to the carwash industry. They distribute, install, service
and manufacture a complete line of products for all carwashes, from self-service to full-service stations. ASl is
now the largest distributor in the upper Midwest, with their headquarters in New Prague. They serve a 5-state
area (MN, SD, ND, 1A, W1} and have branched into Nebraska.

The last addition on the site was an acquisition of a site and construction of a building about three years ago.
They plan to expand again in the future and believe there is room on site or thought the acquisition of adjacent
structures. Traffic flow for truck deliveries will need to be addressed.

AS| was impacted by COVID, especially the first 6 to 8 weeks. Many orders were cancelled at the start of the
shut-down in March/April 2020. Orders rebounded with 2020 having sales over previous years. There are still
issues with receiving products as well as increasing supply costs, but business has been strong.

Employment: The company started in New Prague in 1993 with two employees. They currently have 30
employees, an increase from 18.5 full-time equivalent employees reported at the 2018 business visit.

Future plans: The company is continuing to grow. They may wish to add a show room with car wash in the
future. For the foreseeable future, any expansion would be on their current site. They will need a warehouse.
They added a warehouse in Moorhead, MN in 2020 and in Waterloo, IA in 2021.

Market: Brands include PDQ, Prewash, MacNeil, iCS, Turtle Wax Pro, United, Hamilton, etc.
Customers include Casey'’s, Hy-Vee, Holiday, Kwik Trip, etc.

Methods of Recruiting Employees: They need additional employees with technical skills, CADD, office
experience, etc. They advertise on Indeed, New Prague Happenings, etc.

Concerns or requests for assistance: Broadband was noted as a concern in 2018. They noted internet is
sufficient at this time. They are exploring the installation of solar panels. The city of New Prague is researching
zoning ordinance amendments to allow commercial panels. ASI requested information on this as it becomes
available.

Follow-up required: Information on solar panel zoning and on the www.greatscottcounty.org website to list
jobs.

#3



2021 EDA "BR&E" BUSINESS VISITS

4| <
=
2
51 —
Y= | N
ol &
0\
8]
©
[a)
I3
=
3“
73
]
w)
5%
n
=
w2
<
z
e
-
=
<
Sl o | = | vl o |l ] w | ol o] = | o]l | vl o =~
Zzl v | ¢ | | | x| ] ] @&l vl |l wv|lwv]lwvn]ada ] n




201.7-2021 EDA "BR&E" BUSINESS VISITS

No. Buslness Date of Visit
1 Electromed 10/25/17
2 Chart Industries, Inc. 11/117 X X
3 Scott Equipment 11/1/17 X X X
4 CVF Racing 152117 X X X
5 Quality Flow Systems, Inc. 11/27/17 X X
6 Busch Brothers Machining 11/29/17 X X
7 Neil Dornbusch & Assoc. 1/4/18 X X
8 gl}(,iéx)stﬁal Preumatic Systems 1718 X x X x
9 RaDon Inc. 2/5/18 X X
10 |Electric Pump 2/16/18 X
11 |Great River Encrgy 3/8/18 Service Center -
No need to visit
12 |Picha Electric 3/12/18 Declined visit
13 |Autowash Systems, Inc. 3/20/18 X X X
14 {Steele & Associates/Technipac Inc, 3/21/18 X X X
15 Miller Milling 4/26/18 X X X X
16 |Mach Lumber 512118 X X
17 D & D Mechanical 5/24/18 X X X X
18 |Quality Inn & Suites 6/14/18 X X X
19 |Mayo Helath Care 9/24/18 X X X
20 |New Prague Auto Repair 10/1/18 No g;ﬁm?;m On
21 ]Coborn's Grocery 10/18/18 X
22 [Hartmann Well Drilling 11/28/18 X X X
23 |Bevcomm 11/28/18 X X
24 |Shopko 1719 X X
25 Ettlin's Café 3/14/19 X X
26 |Geldsmith Eye Care 3/19/19 X X
27  }Kubes Furniture & Flooring 4/11/19 X X
28  {Wornson-Goggins 5/21/19 X X X
29  |Parkview Medical Clinic 5/29/19 X X X
30 Radio Shack 717119 X X
31 Lau's Bakery 7/25/19 No need to visit.
32 g:vé;adg:e Orthodontic Assoc. - 8/1/19 X X x
33 |New Prague Floral 8/12/19 X X
34 |KA Witt Construction 9/17/19 X X
35  |Dairy Queen 1071119 X X
36  |Re/Max Realty 11/12/19 X X
37 |Humble Pie 1/mn9e X X X
38  |Diversified Wealth Mgmt 12/6119 X
39  |Marquardt Jewelers 1/3/20 X X
40  |Tech Support of MN 1/3/20 X X
41 |Scott Equipment 716/20 X X
42 | Chart Industries, Inc. 8/28/20 X X




Le Sueur County
Investments

SOUTHERN MINNESOTA
- INITIATIVE FOUNDATION

Collaborating for Regional Vitality

We envision southern Minnesota as a prosperous and growing region with vibrant communities, innovative and successful
economies, and engaged and valued citizens. To achieve this vision, Southern Minnesota Initiative Foundation, a regional
development and philanthropic organization, fosters economic and community vitality in 20 counties of southern Minnesota
through a culture of collaboration and partnership.

$1.4 million to Le Sueur County entrepreneurs $702,000 to support community initiatives
S5 million invested annually to the 20 counties of
south central and southeastern Minnesota

Since 1986, Southern Minnesota Initiative
Foundation has leveraged local investments &
partnerships to create a stronger Le Sueur County:

$3OZ,OOO in local donations to SMIF

invested by SMIF in Le Sueur County
through grants, loans, and programming for
stronger kids, businesses and communities




Loans & Equity Investments Supporting local entrepreneurs & creating jobs

EJ Mushrooms, Kasota Year-round mushroom farming

Odenthal Meats, New Prague Local meat market

Small Business Emergency Loans Five businesses received COVIb—l‘? relief loans

Grants Investments in economic development, early childhood and community vitality

New Prague Area Schools Pre-K to Grade 3 Alignment grant

Waterville-Elysian-Morristown Public Schools Support for WEM new parent needs & services survey

Tri-City United Public Schools, Montgomery, Lonsdale, Le Center Hundreds of books awarded through multiple literacy grants

Small Business Relief Grants 46 businesses received COVID-19 relief grants

Community Foundation Relief Fund Grants, Montgomery, Le Sueur, New  Grants to support COVID-19 relief efforts in each community
Prague

Affiliate Funds Increasing rural philanthropy

Le Sueur Community Foundation Sakatah Area Foundation

Montgomery Community Foundation

Community Collaborations Bringing communities together for change

Tri-City Unitéd Early Chtldhookd‘ ih}tlatlve (Startedin 20’08)'

Making a Difference

Responding quickly to help our smallest communities thrt}ﬁgh the pandemic

At the onset of the pandemic, SMIF offered a matching grant
to the 30 Community Foundations under its umbrella so that
_ they could directly assist those in need. For every dollar they
raised for their localized relief efforts, SMIF offered a match
of four dollars. The Le Sueur Community Foundation was able
to provide $4,375 to local schools to purchase ChromeBooks
for families to support equitable distance learning and $1,875
to the Ridgeview Le Sueur Medical Center for additional
Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) for staff and visitors.
The Montgomery Community Foundation provided $5,000
for businesses to invest in e-commerce platforms and $1,250

to the Montgomery Food Shelf.




7our GlﬂENABLED US TO RESPOND

QUICKLY TO THE COVID-19 CRISIS
TOTAL IMPACT: MORE THAN $§12 MILLION

Community Foundation Relief Grants

SMIF provided $101,218 in matching grants to 21 of our community foundations to support
their localized relief efforts. By leveraging this opportunity, they were able to provide a total of
$121,050 to their communities, impacting more than 56,000 people. =

Emergency Child Care Grants

SMIF provided $254,950 in immediate financial support to licensed child care
providers. 491 family providers and 34 centers were awarded with immediate
funds, serving approximately 1,800 children in southern Minnesota.

Grow a Farmer Assistance Grants

SMIF awarded three organizations $10,000 each through the Grow a Farmer Assistance
Fund. They are working collaboratively to support at least 120 farmers in southern
Minnesota through grants that help their businesses respond to new challenges.

Small Town Grants

SMIF awarded 22 organizations a total of $192,500 to respond and recover
from the hardships created by the crisis and the impact on their communities,
all of which have populations of less than 10,000.

Small Business Relief Grants and Loans

SMIF distributed 1,024 MN DEED Small Business Relief Grants to southern Minnesota
businesses for a total of $10,240,000. The grants support businesses that have
experienced financial hardship as a result of the crisis. Additionally, SMIF dispersed 50
MN DEED Small Business Emergency Loans for a total of $1.2 million.

Early Care and Education Wrap Around Grants

SMIF approved 18 Early Care and Education Wrap Around Grants grants totaling
$180,000 in partnership with Minnesota Department of Education. This grant
helped fund early care and education wrap around services for children birth to age
eight from underserved populations impacted by the pandemic.




66

66

66

Y ¢ MADE AN IMPACT ON
THEIR STORIES

In February 2020 when we were jumping-up-and-down-ecstatic to receive a Child Care Expansion Grant
through SMIF, we didn't fully understand the true impact it would have on our ability to
provide a safe, caring environment for children and families during one of the darkest
times of our lives. Not only did the grant allow us to open an additional classroom during
the pandemic so the children could learn safely in smaller group sizes, we also received
critical support from the dedicated professionals at SMIF, Jeff Andrews helped us

work through financial management and planning while John Katz went above and
beyond to help us solve issues we were having with our online QuickBooks program.

In this time of social distancing, it's this encouragement and generosity that helped our
staff remain positive and know that their work was making a true difference in the lives
of others. We cannot thank the donors and professionals of Southern Minnesota Initiative
Foundation enough for your foresight, dedication and support throughout this pandemic.”

~CHRISTINA VALDEZ, DIRECTOR OF LISTOS PRESCHOOL AND CHILDCARE

I'm so grateful to Southern Minnesota Initiative Foundation for their Grow A Farmer Assistance Grant
We've so far distributed funds to our members for things as diverse as installing internet on
their farm, getting drone photography, starting up a tea business, buying COVID safety
and health equipment and supplies, setting up an online fiber sale site, and more than
that. It's been really interesting to see what the farmers are doing with these funds.
We're all really dependent on each other when we're small entrepreneurs like this
and the more healthy our local economy is we all do better. We've kind of adopted
that model for ourselves, 'We all do better when we all do better. From everyone in
the Cannon River Sustainable Farming Association to Southern Minnesota Initiative
Foundation, a big thank you for supporting us in our Cannon Valley Grown Project.”

~GWEN ANDERSON, BOARD SECRETARY OF CANNON RIVER SUSTAINABLE
FARMING ASSOCIATION

In April of 2020, Preston Area Community Foundation (PACF) discussed ways to help the local
business community at the onset of the pandemic challenges. PACF reached out to the local EDA
to develop a grant and loan program for local businesses to use for narmal operating
expenses. At this same time, SMIF made available a Community Foundation Relief
Fund to be used by community foundations to address pandemic issues in their
community. PACF reached out to the F & M Community Bank for support to take
advantage of the $5,000 SMIF matching grant and generously, the bank agreed

to underwrite the entire $5,000 PACF contribution. Thanks to SMIF and F & M
Community Bank, the EDA loan and grant program funds increased to $30,000.
To date, over $21,000 has been provided to local businesses with applications

still being accepted. Preston area businesses have been so grateful to receive this
support during these challenging times. Our community stepped up this year and we
are proud of the work PACF accomplished with the help of local organizations and SMIF."

= CHUCK AUG, BOARD MEMBER OF PRESTON AREA COMMUNITY FOUNDATION




From: Southern Minnesota Initiative Foundation <enews@smifoundation.ccsend.com> on
behalf of Southern Minnesota Initiative Foundation <katieg@smifoundation.org>

Sent: Thursday, June 3, 2021 9:41 AM
To: Michael Johnson
Subject: SMIF seeking applications for Small Town Grants

Celebrating

SOUTHERN MINNESOTA
“ INITIATIVE FOUNDATION

5

years of investing in southern Minnesota

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Southern Minnesota Initiative Foundation seeking
applications for Small Town Grants

OWATONNA, Minn., June 3, 2020 — Southern Minnesota Initiative Foundation (SMIF) is
currently accepting applications for its Small Town Grant Program. Towns with populations of
10,000 or less in SMIF’s 20-county region are eligible. Requests of up to $10,000 for eligible




projects will be considered. Nonprofit organizations, public institutions and units or agencies
of local, state and federal government are encouraged to apply.

The Small Town Grant Program supports projects which identify ways to boost the well-being
of individuals and quality of life in small communities. SMIF seeks projects which foster
community engagement and collaboration that impacts the culture, education, economy
and/or social aspects of the town.

SMIF is accepting applications which launch new projects or expand existing initiatives.
Projects may require community convenings, survey/analysis, strategic planning,
organizational capacity building and certain types of infrastructure.

“At SMIF we know that smaller communities often need extra resources to help them thrive,”
said Tim Penny, President and CEO of SMIF. “However, these small towns are rich in other
ways, including in people who want to make a difference and help their communities grow.
The Small Town Grant program is designed to support those ideas.”

Examples of previously awarded Small Town Grant projects include the development of
community gardens, a trail system, a town brand identity, marketing approaches to attract
new residents, a Makerspace program and a multi-cultural festival.

The Small Town Grant program is supported, in part, by a generous donation from Paul
Johnson who wants southern Minnesota's smallest communities to thrive.

Applications are due to SMIF by July 15, 2021 at 4 p.m. Awardees will be nofified by August
26, 2021. For the application and guidelines, visit www.smifoundation.org. For questions,
contact Jennifer Heien, Grants Coordinator, at 507-214-7040 or jenniferh@smifoundation.org.

About Southern Minnesota Initiative Foundation

Southern Minnesota Initiative Foundation (SMIF), a donor-supported foundation, invests for
economic growth in the 20 counties of south central and southeastern Minnesota. The
Foundation has provided more than $121 million in grants, loans and programming within the
region during the past 35 years. SMIF's key interests include early childhood, community and
economic development. To learn more about our work and mission,

visit www.smifoundation.org.

Media Contact:

Katie Godfrey Demmer
Communications Director
507-214-7022
katieg@smifoundation.org

Connect with SMIF




R

IV PRAGUE

A Tradition of Progress

=
ey

MEMORANDUM

To: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
From: Clty Administrator Mike Johnson ‘]72/19/95—

Date: May 13, 2021

Subject: 2021 Board and Commission Appointments

In accordance with City Code Section 30.10 (A), Appointing Authority, “All City Board and Commission
appointments authorized by Minnesota Statutes, City Ordinances and Resolutions shall be made by the
Mayor, and such appointments shall be confirmed by the City Council.”

Following are the recommendations from Mayor Jirik to fill the proposed Board and Comm1ssmn vacancies ’
Wlth an effective appointment date of June 1, 2021.

EDA (Two Vacancies):
= 1 Full, 6-Year Term from June 1, 2021 —May 31, 2027 — Troy Pint
» 1 Partial, 5~Year Term from June 1, 2021 —May 31, 2026 — Brent Quast
GOLF (Four Vacancies):
» 3 Full, 3-Year Term Vacancies from June 1, 2021 — May 31, 2024 — Adam Brister,

Rich Carlson & Jason Thesing — 7
x ] Partial, 2-Year Term Vacancy from June 1, 2021- May 31, 2023 — Tom Mach

PARK BOARD (Four Vacancies):
x 1 Full, 4-Year Term from June 1, 2021 — May 31, 2025 — Brian Molitor
x | Partial, 3-Year Term from June 1, 2021 —May 31, 2024 — Alan Hansen
» 1 Partial, 2-Year Term from June 1, 2021 — May 31, 2023 — Open
» 1 Partial, 1-Year Term from June 1, 2021 - May 31, 2022 - Open

PARK BOARD YOUTH (One Vacancy):
» 1 Full, 1-Year Term from June 1, 2021 —May 31, 2022 — Hailey Calliguri

PLANNING COMMISSION (Two Vacancies):
x 1 Full, 4-Year Term from June 1, 2021 —May 31, 2025 — Dan Meyer .
x 1 Partial, 3-Year Term from June 1, 2021 —May 31, 2024 — Ann Gengel

UTILITY COMMISSION (Two Vacancies):
= 1 Fyll, 4-Year Term from June 1, 2021 —May 31, 2025 — Daniel Bishop
= 1 Partial, 3-Year Term from June 1, 2021 —May 31, 2024 — Richard Jordan

City Staff has run criminal background checks on all applicants being considered for final appointment to the
various Boards and Commissions and have found nothing that would preclude them from being appointed to a

Board or Commission.

The Council needs to take an action to either confirm or not confirm the Mayor’s recommended
appointments.

RECOMMENDATION:
Mayor and Council review and confirmation of recommended appointments. # 5/




June 2021 EDA Business Updates:

e 6 new home permits were issued in May (6 single family homes and 0 townhome units). 15
residential home permits have been issued so far in 2021 (15 single family and 0 townhomes). One
permit was also issued for two apartment units above Marquardt Jewelry at 119 W. Main Street (2

total apartment units).
e The Local 105., a new restaurant located at 105 E. Main Street, opened in late May.
e vy Brook Parking, LLC, located at 1111 4™ Ave. NW, was issued final permits for grading and storm

sewer improvements to finish preparation of their exterior storage areas. Chart, Inc. will be the
main tenant of the south parking area adjacent to their property.

P:\EDA\Business Inventory\Monthly Updates\2021\june 2021 Business Updates.docx

#77



Local Market Update — April 2021 ¢:, %‘Eﬁﬁgﬁgf-\

A RESEARGH TOOL PROVIDED BY MINNEAPOLIS AREA REALTORS®

+ 52.2% + 50.0% -~ 0.6%

. Change in Change in Change in
N ew Pr a g u e New Listings Closed Sales Median Sales Price
April Rolling 12 Months
2020 2021 /-] 200 2021 ./ |
New Listings 23 35 +52.2% 284 283 -0.4%
Closed Sales ' 18 27 +50.0% 239 246 +2.9%
Median Sales Price* $291,750 $290,000 -0.6% $275,000 $302,814 +10.1%
Average Sales Price* $284,900 $297,186 4+ 4.3% $288,324  $323,268 ¥121%
Price Per Square Foot* $137 $151 +10.2% $138 $150 +9.2%
Percent of Original List Price Received* 98.5% - 102,1% +3.7% 98.1% 100.2% +2:1%
Days on Market Until Sale 66 58 -121% 68 49 -27.9%
Inventory of Homes for Sale 38 20 -47.4% = - -
Months Supply of Inventory 2.0 0.9 -55.0% -- - -
* Does not account for seller concessions. | Activity for one month can sometimes look extreme due to small sample size.
April 72020 w2021 Rolling 12 Months 52020 m2021
284 283
35

+ 52.2% +50.0% ~0.4% +2.9%
New Listings Closed Sales New Listings Closed Sales

Change in Median Sales Price from Prior Year (6-Month Average)** 16-County Twin Gities Region  ssss==s

New Prague emmgmm

+50%

+40%

+80% 4

+20%

+ 10%

S

0%
-10%

~-20%

|
i
! ;
l

-30% : : ‘ : ‘ -
12008  1-2009  1-2010 12011  1-2012  1-2013  1-2014  1-2015  {-2016  1-2017  1-2018  1-2019  1-2020  1-2021

** Each dot represents the change in median sales price from the prior year using a 8-month weighted average.
This means that each of the 8 months used in a dot are propartioned according to their shareﬁf sales during that period.

Current as of May 10, 2021. All data from NorthstarMLS. | Powered by ShowingTime,




